

Minutes - Draft

Community Justice Council - Behavioral Health Subcommittee

		Consider: Who benefits? Who is burdened? Who does not have a voice at the table? How can policymakers mitigate unintended consequences?
Frie	day, April 28, 2023	12:15 PM Hybrid Meeting: Attend in person at the City County Building in Room 351; attend virtually via Zoom.
	See below for a	additional instructions on how to attend the meeting and provide public testimony.
Α.	Call To Order	
		Meeting called to order at 12:16pm by Triggs.
	Present	7 - TODD CAMPBELL, AARON CHAPIN, CATHERINE DORL, ISMAEL OZANNE, SARAH SHIMKO, JONATHAN TRIGGS, and CRICKET BEESON
	Excused	4 - SUSAN CRAWFORD, SARAH KRAHN, JEANNE MCLELLAN, and JARED PRADO
В.	Consideration of	Minutes
	1. <u>2023</u> <u>MIN-053</u>	MINUTES OF THE MARCH 17, 2023 COMMUNITY JUSTICE COUNCIL - BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING
	<u>Attachments:</u>	<u>Community Justice Council - Behavioral Health Subcommittee</u> <u>Minutes</u> <u>Community Justice Council - Behavioral Health Subcommittee</u> <u>Registration Forms</u>
		A motion was made by CAMPBELL, seconded by BEESON, that the Minutes be approved. The motion carried by a voice vote.
C.	Action Items	

None

D. Presentations

None

E. Reports to Committee

1. Review and discuss opportunities for improvement at each stage of the caseflow management

Facilitated by Menard

Review of hypothetical case. Discussion of information that each agency would have in hypothetical case and how data-sharing does and does not occur. There is limited data-sharing between different law enforcement agencies, and 911 likely would not have that information. Public defender and DHS likely would not know immediately. Discussion of role of crisis triage center. Discussion of identification of mental health needs during booking and initial appearance. Challenges with connecting people to resources when they are released or bail out very quickly and unexpectedly. Interest in having a group of attorneys and judges who regularly deal with mental health cases available for these cases—not as a specialized docket/mental health court, but just as individuals who are knowledgeable in legal practices related to mental health needs.

2023HYPOTHETICAL CASE STUDY FOR REVIEW AND DISCUSSION OFRPT-092OPPORTUNITIES FOR IMPROVEMENT

Attachments: Hypothetical Case for April 2023 CJC-BH Meeting

2. Resources and Gaps at Intercepts 2 and 3

Discussion of updating agency-specific resources, needs, and gaps, based upon work of 2018 Sequential Intercept Model (SIM) mapping exercise. Review of DHS updates.

2023 RESOURCES AND GAPS AT INTERCEPTS 2 AND 3 RPT-093

Attachments: CJC-BH SIM Mapping Exercise - 2023 Follow-Up

3. Crisis Triage Center Update

The RFP for the provider for the Crisis Triage Center (CTC) will close in mid-May. The CTC is currently working on location, the number of beds, and anticipated services.

F. Future Meeting Items and Dates

Next Meeting: May 19th at 12:15 pm

G. Public Comment on Items not on the Agenda

None

H. Such Other Business as Allowed by Law

None

I. Adjourn

A motion was made by TRIGGS, seconded by CAMPBELL, that the meeting be adjourned. The motion carried unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 1:15pm.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Sarah Jensen.